From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "INAC Peter Kusugak"; INAC Andrew Keim

Subject: 1BR-LOR0813 - Notification of Decant - Cape Christian

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:23:00 PM

Attachments: 100628 1BR-LOR0813 Notification of Sewage Discharge-I1LAE.pdf

Please see attached notifiying the Nunavut Water Board of intent to decant.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:Peter.Kusugak@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Richard Dwyer

From: Philippe Simon [psimon@qenv.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 7:34 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'Greg Johnson'; 'Jeremiah Groves'; jimi.arey@pwgsc.gc.ca; 'Dele Morakinyo';
bhorne@eba.ca

Subject: sewage lagoon discharge - Cape Christian

Phyllis,

As per the terms of the license, we hereby advise you 24 —hr in advance that we will proceed with discharging the sewage
lagoon.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Regards,

Philippe Simon, P.Eng., Ph.D.






